
From: solutions@on1call.com
To: Katherine O’Farrell
Subject: Request 20244910843
Date: December 6, 2024 10:32:32 AM

LOCATE REQUEST CONFIRMATION

REQUEST #:
20244910843

REQUEST PRIORITY:
PROJECT WORK

REQUEST TYPE:
REGULAR

WORK TO BEGIN DATE:
12/20/2024

Update of Request
#

Project #: Call Date: 12/06/2024
10:21:42 AM

Transmit Date: 12/06/2024
10:31:31 AM

REQUESTOR'S CONTACT INFORMATION

Contractor ID: 200

Contact Name: KATHERINE O'FARRELL Contact Name: JASON LAPP

Company Name: TOWNSHIP OF BROCK PWD Contact #: (705) 879-6879

Address: BOX 10 CAMERON ST E, CANNINGTON, ON, L0E
1E0

Email: Katherine.OFarrell@brock.ca

Primary Phone #: (705) 432-2355

Cell Phone #: (705) 432-2355

DIG INFORMATION

Region/County: DURHAM Work Done for: TOWNSHIP OF
BROCK

Pre-Marked: Area Not Pre-
Marked

Property Type: Public
Property

Site Meeting: No

Permit #: No

Work End
Date: 12/20/2024

Community: Reason for Work: EASEMENT

City: BROCK Dig Method: Machine Dig

Address: ALBERT ST S Depth: Up to 6 Feet

Intersecting Street 1: RIVER ST (REGIONAL
ROAD 10)

Intersecting Street 2: ALBERT ST N             

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION QUALIFYING INFORMATION

mailto:solutions@on1call.com
mailto:Katherine.OFarrell@brock.ca


LOCATES REQUIRED FOR 3 LANEWAYS

MEMBERS NOTIFIED: The following owners of underground infrastructure in the area of your excavation
site have been notified.

Member Name Station Code Initial Status

PROMARK FOR ENBRIDGE GAS (ENGE01) ENGE01 Notification sent

VIANET (768812 ONTARIO INC) (VNET01) VNET01 Notification sent

DURHAM REGION TRAFFIC SIGNALS (DTGE01) DTGE01 Cleared

EASTLINK (ELGE01) ELGE01 Notification sent

TOWNSHIP OF BROCK (BRCK01) BRCK01 Notification sent

DURHAM REGION WATER AND SEWER -
SUNDERLAND (DURWS05)

DURWS05 Notification sent

BELL ALIANT (BAGE01) BAGE01 Notification sent

PROMARK FOR ELEXICON ENERGY WEST (LOCAL
HYDRO) (ELXGE02)

ELXGE02 Notification sent

MAP SELECTION: Map Selection provided by the Excavator through Ontario One Call's Map tool or
through agent interpretation by phone
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IMPORTANT INFORMATION: Please read.
Defining "NC" - Non-Compliant

- Non-compliant members have not met their obligations under section 5 of the Ontario Underground
Infrastructure Notification Act. ON1Call has notified these members to ensure they are aware of your excavation.
In this circumstance, should the member not respond, the excavator should contact the member directly to obtain
their locates or request a status. ON1Call will not be provided with a locate status from the member regarding this
request and therefore, cannot provide further information at this time. For locate status contact information please
refer to our website.

You have a valid locate when...

- You have reviewed your locate request information for accuracy. UPDATE your request IMMEDIATELY if
changes are needed and obtain a corrected locate request confirmation. 

NOTE: Intersecting streets are often suggested by Ontario One Call's system, in some circumstances
they may not reflect the closest intersecting streets to your excavation. You can change the intersecting
streets before submitting the request by going through the "Review" page of your locate request, and
editing any inaccurate information. Intersecting streets are for reference only, and unless you change the
streets manually, you will not be asked to correct them if they are chosen by the system. If you don't
agree with a street name, make sure to edit the request before you submit it, if you found a mistake after
submitting the request, update your requests immediately on the web portal.

- You have obtained locates or clearances from all ON1Call members listed in this request before beginning your
dig.

You've met your obligations when...

- You respect the marks and instructions provided by the locators and dig with care; the marks and locator
instructions MUST MATCH. You must wait for responses from all members notified on your locate request before
beginning to dig..
- You have obtained any necessary permits from the municipality in which you are digging.
- You have made Ontario One Call aware if you have come across any new or unlisted infrastructure in the public
right of way AND stopped digging to prevent damages while we review.
- You have arranged for locates for your private lines on your private property - where applicable.

What does "Cleared" mean in the "Initial Status" section?

1. The information that you have provided about your dig will not affect that member's underground infrastructure
and they have provided you with a
clearance, if anything about your excavation changes, please ensure that you update your request immediately.

What are the images under "Map Selection"?

1. A drawing created by an excavator directly within Ontario One Call's Web request tool, this is expected to be
an accurate rendition of the dig site, and it is the excavator's responsibility to ensure the location matches the
information they provide under the 'Dig Location'; section OR;

2. A drawing created by an Ontario One Call agent, this drawing is based on a verbal description by phone of the
area by the excavator. Agents may create drawings that are larger than the proposed dig to minimize risk of
interpretation. It is the excavator's responsibility to review these map selections for accuracy. Changes can be
made by the excavator through the Web request tool, to learn how visit www.ontarioonecall.ca.

3. All drawings dictate which members are notified.
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Locate Sheet
The Regional Municipality of Durham

Page 1 of 2

Request No. 20244910843

Request Type: Regular

Date Requested: Dec 6, 2024 Excavation Date: Dec 20, 2024 Company: TOWNSHIP OF BROCK PWD

Requested by: KATHERINE O'FARRELL Phone: 7054322355 Email: Katherine.OFarrell@brock.ca

Requestor Address: ALBERT ST S 
Nearest Intersecting streets: RIVER ST (REGIONAL ROAD 10), ALBERT ST N

City: BROCK

Requestor Remarks:

Type of work: EASEMENT Locator: NICHOL_MI Date Located: Dec 10, 2024 Site Meeting Required? o

Locator Remarks: 

Method of Field Marking: x Paint o Stakes x Flags o Offset Flags x Sketch Copy of Locate: o Left on Site o Emailed

LOCATED AREA:   EXCAVATOR SHALL NOT WORK OUTSIDE THE LOCATED AREA WITHOUT OBTAINING ANOTHER LOCATE 
LOCATED AREA HAS BEEN ALTERED AS PER: (Blank)

Utilities Marked: x Water x Sanitary Sewer x Storm Sewer o Traffic

LEGEND Hand dig cautiously within 1m as measured horizontally from the field markings to avoid damaging the 
underground utilities.  If you damage the plant, you may be held liable.

If you damage underground plant, contact the utility owner immediately.
Depth varies and MUST be verified by hand digging or vacuum excavation.

Please see other attachments for locate mapping

Any privately-owned services within the located area have not been marked. Check with service/property owner.
Locate is VOID after 90 Days

A copy of this Locate Sheet must be in possession of the Excavator during Work Operations



Disclaimer Sheet
[per Utility Owner Guidelines]

The Regional Municipality of Durham

Page 2 of 2

Request No. 20244910843

Date Located: Dec 6, 2024, 3:31 PM

Warning: Should Sketch and markings not coincide, excavator must obtain a new locate. Caution: Locates provided are valid for a limited 
time frame. See attached Disclaimer for the specific Utility Owner's Guidelines. Caution: Any changes to location or nature of work require 
new locate. Caution: Privately owned services within the located area have not been marked - check with service/property owner. 

The excavator must have a copy of this locate on the job site during excavation.

Located Area: the excavator must not work outside the area indicated by the Located Area in the Diagram overleaf without a further locate by 
the Company 

Locate the plant: The plant location information provided is the best we have available but constitutes only an estimate. Depth of 
underground plant varies, and the exact location must be determined by hand digging or vacuum excavation prior to excavation with 
mechanical equipment.

Mechanical equipment must not be used within one metre of the estimated location of the plant. 

Expose the plant: Once the plant has been located by hand digging, it must be exposed along its length adjacent to or in the immediate 
vicinity of the proposed excavation. For this purpose, mechanical equipment must not be used within 0.5 metres of the plant.

Digging around the exposed plant: When the plant has been exposed, any further excavation within 0.3 metres, must only be done by hand 
digging and not with mechanical equipment. 

Support Requirements: If the underground plant is exposed over a distance of more than 1.25 metres, the utility company must be notified; 
underground plant must be supported at all times.

Private Property: Please note that the Region of Durham is not responsible or permitted to locate services on Private Property. The property 
owner is responsible to confirm the location of any water, sanitary or storm sewers that may be present within the private property limits prior 
to excavating. If damage occurs to a sanitary or storm sewer the property owner must immediately notify the Region of Durham. All costs for 
the repairs will be the responsibility of the property owner. 

Sanitary and Storm Sewers: Please note that the Region of Durham is not able to locate the sanitary and / or storm sewer mains, service 
laterals or sub drains within the requested locate area. Sewer structures within the public road allowance have been marked with green paint, 
but it is the responsibility of the excavator to hand dig or vacuum excavate to expose and verify the actual location and depth of the buried 
infrastructure. All costs associated with verifying the location of the buried infrastructure are the responsibility of the excavator.

Unlocatable Water Infrastructure: Please note that if unlocatable water infrastructure is present within the requested work area (as confirmed 
on Page 1) a site meeting must be scheduled prior to proceeding with any work. The excavator must expose the infrastructure by hand 
digging or vacuum excavation to verify its location and depth. All costs associated with verifying the location of the buried infrastructure are 
the responsibility of the excavator.

O. Reg. 210/01 Oil and Gas Pipeline systems EXCERPTS 9. (1) No person shall dig, bore, trench, grade, excavate or break ground with 
mechanical equipment or explosives without first ascertaining the location of any pipeline that may be interfered with. 

10. No person shall interfere with or damage any pipeline without authority to do so.

Technical Standards & Safety Act 2000 EXCERPT 37 (1) Every person who contravenes or fails to comply with any provision of this act or 
the regulations; etc…is guilty of an offense and on conviction is liable to a fine of not more than $50,000 or to imprisonment for a term of not 
more than one year, or to both. 

Caution: The markings may disappear or be misplaced. Should sketch and markings not coincide, excavator must obtain a new locate. This 
is based on information given at the time. Any changes to location or nature of work require a new locate. The EXCAVATOR must not work 
outside the indicated Located Area without a further locate by the company. Privately owned services within the located area have not been 
marked - check with service/property owner. 

Locate is VOID after 90 days.

For remarks contact Ontario One Call 1-800-400-2255. or at website: www.on1call.com 

http://www.on1call.com
http://www.on1call.com


 
The Corporation of the Township of Brock 

1 Cameron Street East, P.O. Box 10 
Cannington, Ontario 

L0E 1E0                              
Telephone: (705) 432-2355                   

    
STREETLIGHT LOCATE  

 
Ticket # 
               

Requested By: 
 
 
 

Name 
            
             

Date 
 
 

Company or Contractor 
 
 

Fax Number/Email Address 
 
 

Location: 
 
 
 

 
      
 
                

Work Being 
Performed/Reason 
For Locate 
 

 
              

 
          

Response: 
 
 
 

 
                
 
               

Locate Valid For: 
 
 
 

 
 30 days  Response by Fax 
 
 45 days                                      Response by Email 
 
 60 days 

Issued By: 
 
 

Name: 
 
K. O’Farrell 

Phone Number: 
 
705-432-2355 ext. 236 

Date: 
 
 

Signature: 
                  Not required  
 

Notes: It is understood that the above information has been provided from our records and 
represents our knowledge of the approximate location of Township streetlight wiring 
only.  The contractor should request stakeouts from other utilities to establish 
location of their plant.  The responsibility is that of the contractor to exercise caution 
where equipment is used in the vicinity of the underground service and where 
necessary to locate by hand its actual position.  Liability to damage to the service(s) 
rests with the contractor. 
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